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From:                              Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>
Sent:                               Sunday, May 27, 2012 3:27 PM
To:                                   Mark Krug
Subject:                          game 2
 

Madison College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
R McShane 5 2 2 0 0 1
L Maldonado 4 1 2 1 0 0
T Vavra 3 2 0 0 2 0
L Tenhagen 3 2 2 1 2 0
B Barsness 5 0 3 0 0 1
J Page 4 0 2 2 0 1
N Pollock 4 0 1 1 0 1
E DuCharme 3 0 0 0 1 1
J Dybevik 3 0 0 0 1 0
V Schmitz 1 0 0 0 0 1
J Rowles 1 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 36 7 12 5 6 6

Batting
2B: R McShane, L Maldonado 2, B Barsness
TB: R McShane 3, L Maldonado 4, L Tenhagen 2, B
Barsness 4, J Page 2, N Pollock
RBI: L Maldonado, L Tenhagen, J Page 2, N Pollock
SAC: L Maldonado
HBP: J Page
SB: R McShane, L Maldonado, L Tenhagen
CS: B Barsness
PO: J Dybevik

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 11 (25.00%)

Madison College

R McShane had 1 Quality At Bat against the Community
College of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Edit

Community College of Rhode Island more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
D Gracia 2 1 1 0 1 0
M Dorsi 2 0 1 0 1 0
T Gavitt 3 0 0 1 1 0
J Horn 4 0 1 0 0 0
M Sherburne 4 0 0 0 0 2
T Santaniello 4 0 2 0 0 1
D Coro 4 0 1 0 0 0
J Razzino 4 1 1 0 0 1
M Checo 3 0 2 1 0 1
R West 1 0 0 0 0 1
Totals 31 2 9 2 3 6

Batting
TB: D Gracia, M Dorsi, J Horn, T Santaniello 2,
D Coro, J Razzino, M Checo 2
RBI: T Gavitt, M Checo
SAC: D Gracia, M Dorsi
ROE: J Horn
FC: J Razzino
GIDP: T Gavitt, M Sherburne, J Razzino
SB: D Gracia
CS: M Checo

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 15 (41.67%)

Community College of Rhode
Island

D Gracia had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
Inning 5 (sacrifice hit)

D Gracia 2 ,

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/ryan-mcshane-4fbe868a9360c732640000d0
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/luke-maldonado-4fbe867b68f4bc691c0000a8
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/treysen-vavra-4fbe86fc9360c7323a0000ca
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/landon-tenhagen-4fbea87fde13775d48000100
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/bryce-barsness-4fbeaaca9360c731e0000101
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/jake-page-4fbea88d9360c731c700011b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/nathan-pollock-4fbeaa8668f4bc682c0000ea
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/eric-ducharme-4fbe86cd68f4bc68dd0000bd
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/john-dybevik-4fbea75368f4bc68a40000e9
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/vincent-schmitz-4fbeab2b68f4bc682c0000ee
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/josh-rowles-4fbe871d9360c7320100007c
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd88190a68935519000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/dylan-gracia-4fbeb2c7ba89e3584b000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/marc-dorsi-4fbeb2e61a90253f75000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/thomas-gavitt-4fbeb3aac82e9a274700000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/jamale-horn-4fbeb5131a90253f4300000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/michael-sherburne-4fbeb39a7e344a05c7000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/tyler-santaniello-4fbeb3891a90253f4f00000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/dominick-coro-4fbeb3e5ba89e3582a000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/john-razzino-4fbeb34e1a90253f58000013
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/mauricio-checo-4fbeb3427e344a05b900000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/robert-west-4fbeb4157e344a059600000a
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/boxscore/batting
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Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
R McShane ,

Madison College

L Maldonado had 2 Quality At Bats against the Community
College of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (sacrifice hit)
Inning 7 (hard hit ball)

L Maldonado 2 ,

Madison College

L Tenhagen had 3 Quality At Bats against the Community
College of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
Inning 9 (hard hit ball)

L Tenhagen 3 ,

Madison College

B Barsness had 1 Quality At Bat against the Community
College of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
B Barsness ,

Madison College

J Page had 1 Quality At Bat against the Community College of
Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
J Page ,

Madison College

N Pollock had 1 Quality At Bat against the Community

Community College of Rhode
Island

M Dorsi had 3 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (sacrifice hit)
Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
Inning 5 (hard hit ball)

M Dorsi 3 ,

Community College of Rhode
Island

T Gavitt had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
T Gavitt ,

Community College of Rhode
Island

J Horn had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
Inning 8 (hard hit ball)

J Horn 2 ,

Community College of Rhode
Island

M Sherburne had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
Inning 6 (hard hit ball)

M Sherburne 2 ,

Community College of Rhode
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College of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 7 (2 out rbi)
N Pollock ,

Madison College

E DuCharme had 1 Quality At Bat against the Community
College of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
E DuCharme ,

Madison College

J Dybevik had 1 Quality At Bat against the Community
College of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)
J Dybevik

FieldingBeta
E: L Maldonado 2
DP: T Vavra 3, R McShane, S Adler, L Maldonado 2

Island

D Coro had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
D Coro ,

Community College of Rhode
Island

J Razzino had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
Inning 9 (hard hit ball)

J Razzino 2 ,

Community College of Rhode
Island

M Checo had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
Inning 7 (2 out rbi)

M Checo 2

FieldingBeta
E: D Gracia

Edit

Madison College more stats

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
S Adler 21 7.0 7 2 2 3 3 0 59.2%
C Peterson 6 2.0 2 0 0 0 3 0 78.3%
Totals 27 9.0 9 2 2 3 6 0 62.8%

Pitching
Win: S Adler
Pitches-Strikes: S Adler 98-58, C Peterson
23-18

Edit

Community College of Rhode Island more stats

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
C Gleason 18 6.0 6 3 3 5 4 0 54.4%
K Dale 3 1.0 4 4 3 1 1 0 57.7%
C Peralta 6 2.0 2 0 0 0 1 0 63.0%
Totals 27 9.0 12 7 6 6 6 0 56.4%

Pitching
Loss: C Gleason
Hit batters: C Peralta

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/stats
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/stats
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd864d1a9025400300017b
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/shane-adler-4fbea8bd9360c7326400015e
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/cody-peterson-4fbea86ade13775e170000db
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd88190a68935519000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/conor-gleason-4fbeb2d87e344a05b9000009
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/kevin-dale-4fbeb3f57e344a059d000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/christopher-peralta-4fbeb313c82e9a276e00000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc045c28a93a84181000262/boxscore/pitching
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Groundouts-Flyouts: S Adler 10-4, C
Peterson 1-1
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: S Adler
17-30, C Peterson 5-7

Pitches-Strikes: C Gleason 103-56, K Dale 26-15, C
Peralta 27-17
Groundouts-Flyouts: C Gleason 7-5, K Dale 0-2, C
Peralta 2-3
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: C Gleason 17-27, K
Dale 5-8, C Peralta 5-9
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